



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Professional Film-making
Producing
Cinematography (Alexa, Epic, 35mm
Film)
Editing (Adobe Creative Cloud Premiere, Photoshop, inDesign)
Grading (Da Vinci)

PERSONAL SKILLS

Music (Guitar, Piano, Vocal, Songwriter)
Acting
Light-hearted and deeply passionate
Dedicated
Passionate
Hard-working
Resilient
Highly creative & intuitive
Big-Picture Thinker
Creativity & Pattern Recognition

CONTACT

E: jude.ella.mail@gmail.com

www.theatlasofconsciousness.com www.ellagibbins.com

SOCIAL

facebook.com/theatlasofconsciousness

instagram.com/theatlasofconsciousness/

youtube.com/channel/UCjKpw420gKMxCo-nyRuVDNA?view_as=subscriber

JUDE ELLA

FOUNDER | PRODUCER | FILM-MAKER

ABOUT

I have been a professional film-maker and cinematographer for 10 years with a passion for bringing to life unique and extraordinary visuals and remarkable stories.

I have founded 'the Atlas of Consciousness' - a purpose-driven multi-media company that believes by transforming our inner world we can fundamentally transform our outer world.

We have had one of our films screened at the United Nations, with over 60K+ views, and a global podcast with an over 2K+ listener-base.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FOUNDER | PRODUCER | CREATOR

the Atlas of Consciousness | April 2017 - Present

- Founder Developing the vision and implementing through structuring, networking, resourcing, and budgeting
- Producer Collaborating with Conscious Leaders & Organisations to bring bold ideas from Ideation, through production, post-production, and distribution (United Nations, Down Syndrome Australia)
- Creator Writer, head developer, podcaster 'the Atlas Emotions Series'

CINEMATOGRAPHER

Freelance | 2009 - Present

- Music Video Cinematography for accomplished artists Rufus du Sol (Innerbloom, Like An Animal, Sundream, Tonight, Desert Night, Take Me, etc.), Vera Blue (Hold & Settle), Taylor Henderson (Borrow My Heart), Ngaiire (ABCD)
- Documentaries, Advertisements, Corporate Content (Our Stories Our Way NITV, Tourism Australia, Miranda Kerr, Optus, Cisco)

EDUCATION

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN CINEMATOGRAPHY

Australian Film TV & Radio School | 2013

B/A COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA, ARTS, & PRODUCTION University of Technology, Sydney | 2012

CINEMA STUDIES, STUDENT EXCHANGE San Francisco State University, California USA | 2012

AWARDS& MEDIA

WINNER ILLAWARRA PITCH FEST - ILLAWARRA NEWS MEDIA COVERAGE 'the Atlas of Consciousness' | 2019

ARIA Award Nomination - Best Music Video Team, Baker Boy 2019

VIMEO STAFF PICKS (2013 - 2014) Rufus du Sol - Sundream, Tonight, Take Me, We Left

ACS NSW & ACT GOLD, SILVER, & BRONZE Rufus - Take Me, the Wonderful, Beneath the Waves